

Maybe removed too much of
Natural Barrier
* But other Business also
blocks view from/on Blue Star

VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS

ALLEGAN COUNTY, MICHIGAN

The Village of Friendliness – Since 1870

December 20, 2002

Byron Pearson
Enterprise Hinge Inc.
6779 Enterprise Drive
PO Box 397
Douglas, MI 49406

Re: Dumpster Screening

Dear Bryon;

Thank you for participating in the December 18th Planning Commission meeting. It was helpful to have you present to raise your dumpster screening concerns and take part in the dialogue that followed. To recap the discussion: it was decided that if your dumpster is relocated such that it is 'naturally' screened (by vegetation) from Blue Star Highway, that would suffice to comply with ordinance screening requirements.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions/concerns.

Sincerely,

Laurie Kelly
Laurie Kelly
Zoning Administrator

RECEIVED
DEC 23 2002

ENTERPRISE HINGE, INC.